
MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Natural Resources Division of Agriculture 
  
 

 
 
TO:  Board of Agriculture and Conservation                               DATE:  November 24th, 2015  
   
THROUGH: Franci Havemeister, Director                         
   
FROM:  Amanda Swanson, Loan Officer                                    SUBJECT:  ARLF Asset Report                                                                                                              

                                                                                December 2015     
 

 
ARLF Asset Report for December 4th, 2015 BAC Meeting 

 
 
Palmer Feed Mill Property ARLF Sale #09-01: 
 
No change.  
 
 
Alaska Farmer’s Coop Delta Junction 
 
The Alaska Farmer’s Coop reviewed and approved the closing documents for the sale of ARLF’s 
interest in the properties.  The closing documents are expected to be signed before the December 4th 
meeting and then will be forwarded for recording.   
 
 
4614 Tanana Loop Ext. Delta Junction 
 
No new offers or counter offers have been received.  The listing agreement with Mt. Hayes Realty will 
expire on December 31st, 2015 at which time the board will need to decide whether to renew or extend 
the listing agreement or consider other disposal options according to statute and regulation.       

 


